
 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

December 9, 2019 - 7:00 P.M. 

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 

I. CALL TO ORDER. 

II. INVOCATION. 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

IV. WELCOME. 

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA. 

VI. INSTALLATION AND OATH OF OFFICE OF NEWLY ELECTED TOWN OFFICIALS: 

1. Councilman Ricky Hines sworn in by Senator Don Davis. 
2. Councilman Tony Moore sworn in by the Hon. Daniel Entzminger. 
3. Councilwoman Veronica Roberson sworn in by Hon. Cheryl T. Jordan. 

VII. APPOINTMENT OF MAYOR PRO-TEM. 

VIII. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

1. E & S Homes – Rezoning Request. 

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT: The Public Comment period of thirty minutes provides an opportunity for residents 
to comment on any item included in the agenda or to address the Town Council on any other matter 
related to the Town of Winterville. For an item included in the Public Hearing section of the agenda, 
residents should address the Council at the time the Mayor invites public comment on the item. No public 
comment may be made to the Council during the meeting, except during the Public Comment period or 
as part of a Public Hearing. Individual speakers are limited to a maximum of three minutes, and no more 
than three speakers may address the Council on a single matter. The Town Council may elect to take no 
action on the matter addressed by a speaker, may schedule the matter for further consideration at a 
future Council meeting, or may refer the matter to Town staff for disposition. Copies of the Town Public 
Comment Policy are available in the rear of the Assembly Room. 

1. Dr. Glenn Johnson – Planning Development Project. 

X. CONSENT AGENDA: The following items are considered routine in nature and will not be discussed by 
the Town Council unless a Councilman or citizen requests that an item be removed from the Consent 
Agenda for further discussion. The Mayor may allow citizens to address an item or ask questions. 

1. Approval of the following set of Council Meeting Minutes: 
 November 12, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

2. Approval of 2020 Calendars: 
 2020 Regular Council Meeting Calendar; and 
 FY 2020 - 2021 Budget Calendar. 

3. Schedule Public Hearing for the Annexation of Brookfield, Section 4, Phase 2 on Monday, January 
13, 2020. 

4. Budget Amendment: 2019-2020-3. 

  



 

 

 

XI. OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Nobel Canal Bank Stabilization – NCDENR DWR Grant Application – Authorizing Resolution. 

2. Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation – SRF Offer and Acceptance Resolution. 

XII. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Pedro Balderas Trust – Final Plat. 

2. Comprehensive Plan Training Session. 

3. District 1A Electric Territory Expansion Design and Engineering Contract. 

4. 2020 Street Improvements Project Engineering Contract. 

XIII. OTHER AGENDA ITEMS: 

XIV. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS: 

XV. REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS: 

 Minimum Housing/Code Enforcement (TLP) 
 Tar Road Widening Project – Electric Engineering/Relocation (RS) 
 New Electric Territory Engineering/Installation (RS) 
 Fork Swamp Greenway Project (EJ) 
 Multi-Purpose Building Site Plan (EJ) 
 Winterville Market/Town Common Plan (BW) 
 Chapman Street Culvert - Nobel Canal Drainage Basin Study (TW) 
 2018 Sewer Rehab (TW) 
 Church Street Pump Station Rehabilitation (TW) 
 Cemetery (BW) 

XVI. REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN MANAGER. 

XVII. ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

1. Cops on the Roof: Friday, December 13th at Walmart, 210 Greenville Blvd SW, Greenville. 

2. Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, December 16th @ 7:00 pm in the THAR. 

3. Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, December 17th @ 7:00 pm in the THAR. 

4. Shop with a Cop: Saturday, December 21st. 

5. Christmas Holidays: Tuesday, December 24th, Wednesday, December 25th, and Thursday, 
December 26th, Town Offices Closed. 

6. New Year’s Day: Wednesday, January 1, 2020, Town Offices Closed. 

XVIII. ADJOURN. 

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in the meeting should notify 
the Town Clerk, Don Harvey at (252) 215-2344 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. (Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.) 

2



 

2571 Railroad Street 

P.O. Box 1459 

Winterville, NC 28590 

 

Phone: (252) 215-2340 

Fax: (252) 215-2450 

www.wintervillenc.com 

 

 
 
NORTH CAROLINA 
PITT COUNTY 
TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 
 
 
 

OATH OF OFFICE 
 
 
I, Ricky Hines, do solemnly swear that I will support and maintain the Constitution 
and laws of the United States, and the Constitution and laws of North Carolina 
not inconsistent therewith, and that I will faithfully discharge the duties of my 
office as Town Councilman, so help me God. 
 
 
 
  
Ricky Hines, Town Councilman 
 
 
 
   
 Don Davis, Senator 
 
 
 
 December 9, 2019  
 Date 

3



 

2571 Railroad Street 

P.O. Box 1459 

Winterville, NC 28590 

 

Phone: (252) 215-2340 

Fax: (252) 215-2450 

www.wintervillenc.com 

 

 
 
NORTH CAROLINA 
PITT COUNTY 
TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 
 
 
 

OATH OF OFFICE 
 
 
I, Tony Moore, do solemnly swear that I will support and maintain the 
Constitution and laws of the United States, and the Constitution and laws of 
North Carolina not inconsistent therewith, and that I will faithfully discharge the 
duties of my office as Town Councilman, so help me God. 
 
 
 
  
Tony Moore, Town Councilman 
 
 
 
   
 Daniel Entzminger, Judge 
 
 
 
 December 9, 2019  
 Date 

4



2571 Railroad Street 

P.O. Box 1459 

Winterville, NC 28590 

Phone: (252) 215-2340 

Fax: (252) 215-2450 

www.wintervillenc.com 

NORTH CAROLINA 
PITT COUNTY 
TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 

OATH OF OFFICE 

I, Veronica Roberson, do solemnly swear that I will support and maintain the 
Constitution and laws of the United States, and the Constitution and laws of 
North Carolina not inconsistent therewith, and that I will faithfully discharge the 
duties of my office as Town Councilwoman, so help me God. 

Veronica Roberson, Town Councilwoman 

Cheryl T. Jordan, Magistrate 

December 9, 2019 
Date 

5



 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: December 9, 2019 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

 

Item Section: Public Hearings 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: E & S Homes – Rezoning Request. 

Action Requested: Hold a Public Hearing for the Rezoning Request. 

Attachments: Rezoning Application, Rezoning Map, Legal Description, PH Notice, Addresses of Adjacent 
Properties Notified, Draft Rezoning Ordinance. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 11/22/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 12/3/2019  FD  TM 12/05/2019  Final tlp – 12/05/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

Applicant: E & S Homes, LLC. 

Location: Chapman Street north of its intersection with Main Street. 

Parcel Number: 04666/04665. 

Site Data: 0.42 Acres. 

Current Zoning District: R-6. 

Proposed Zoning District: Central Business (CB). 

Reason for Zoning change: Use of existing building for office. 

 

 Planning and Zoning Board unanimously recommended approval on October 21, 2019. 

 Adjacent property owners and applicant were mailed notification of the public hearing on November 
22, 2019. 

 PH Notice published in Daily Reflector on 11/27/19 and 12/4/19. 

 Notification was posted on the site on October 2, 2019. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Hold the Public Hearing. 

 

6



7



8



9



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 
TO BE REZONED FROM R-6 TO GB 

E&S HOMES, LLC 
WINTERVILLE, WINTERVILLE TOWNSHIP, PITT, NC 

SEPTEMBER 25, 2019 
 
Beginning at a point on the eastern right-of-way of Chapman Street, said point being the 
southwestern corner of the Joey Lee Joyner and brother, Michael Wayne Joyner Property 
as described in Deed Book 3248, Page 535 of the Pitt County Register of Deeds.  From the 
above described beginning, so located, running thence as follows: 
 
Leaving the eastern right-of-way of Chapman Street, S 86°30’00” E 166.29’, thence  
S 03°14’32” W 109.90’, thence N 86°06’28” W 71.60’, thence N 86°47’30” W 96.26’ to an 
existing iron stake on the eastern right-of-way of Chapman Street, thence with the eastern 
right-of-way of Chapman Street, N 04°03'22" E 109.90’ to the point of beginning 
containing 0.421 acre. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y:\WORD-DOC\LEGAL DESCRIPTION\REZONING\19-116 - Rezoning - E&S Homes, LLC.docx 

10



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Town of Winterville 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Winterville Town Council will meet on Monday, 
December 9, 2019 at 7:00 pm in the Town Hall Assembly Room at 2571 Railroad 
Street, to hold a Public Hearing on the following proposal: 
 
A proposal to rezone Parcels 04666 and 04665, owned by Winterville Rescue & EMS, 
Inc. from R-6 to Central Business (CB) zoning district. The purpose of the Central 
Business District (CB) is to maintain and enhance a compact business area for the 
retailing of durable and convenience goods and personal services for the surrounding 
community.   
 
Copies of the Zoning Ordinance and Map are on file at the Planning Department Office 
in the Town Hall and are available for public inspection during normal business hours 
(8:00 am to 5:00 pm) Monday through Friday.  
 
Persons having an interest in this matter and desiring to speak either for or against the 
requested rezoning are invited to be present and will be given the opportunity to be 
heard.  For further information, contact the Winterville Planning Department at (252) 
215-2358. 
 
  
 
Notes to Publisher: 
 
Susan Harris 
sharris@apgenc.com  
(252) 329-9505 
 
Subject: Winterville Pubic Hearing – Winterville Rescue & EMS, Inc. Rezoning. 
 
Please place the above block advertisement in the Daily Reflector on Wednesday, 
November 27, 2019 and Wednesday, December 4, 2019. Should you have any questions 
please contact me. 
 
Please forward the invoice and Affidavit of Publication to me to assist with 
payment. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 
Town of Winterville 
2571 Railroad Street/PO Box 1459 
Winterville, NC 28590 
(252) 215-2344 – Phone 
don.harvey@wintervillenc.com  

11

mailto:sharris@apgenc.com
mailto:don.harvey@wintervillenc.com


  

Clyn Willard Barber, Jr. 
Edna Paramore Barber 
2490 Red Forbes Road 
WINTERVILLE NC 28590      

GKA, Inc 
PO Box 611 
Winterville, NC 28590 
      

Harvey Lee Joyner Life Estate 
Barbara Hines Joyner Life Estate 
104 Depot Street 
Winterville, NC 28590 
   

  

Bonnie Lee Morris 
Belvin Maynard Tucker, Jr 
2570 Chapman Street 
Winterville, NC 28590      

Linda Brock Best 
David Earl Brock Heirs 
134 Howard Blvd 
Newport, NC 28570      

Evelyn Jarvis Branch 
PO Box 316 
Winterville, NC 28590   

  

Soddy & Soddy Properties, LLC 
5351 Reedy Branch Road 
Winterville, NC 28590 
      

E & S Homes, LLC 
3068 Joe Stocks Road 
Greenville, NC 27858 
         

        

MAILED ON 
11/22/19 

         

  

 

      

 

         

                 

                 

                 

                 

                 

 

12



 Ordinance No: 19-O-121 

 Page 1 of 2 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 155 
ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE 

CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
TOWN OF WINTERVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 

OFFICIAL ZONING MAP 
 
 

 WHEREAS, E & S Homes, LLC has requested amendment of the Zoning Ordinance of the Town of 
Winterville by rezoning of the property described herein of R-6 District to Central Business District (CB); 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing on the question of this zoning amendment was held, at the 
Winterville Town Hall at 7:00 p.m. on December 9, 2019, after due notice publication on November 27, 
2019 and December 4, 2019; and 
 
 WHEREAS, due notice of said public hearing was also given by first class mail to the owners of all 
parcels, as shown on the County Tax Records, adjoining the parcel under consideration, certification of 
which has been to the Winterville Town Council; and 
 
 WHEREAS, due notice of said public hearing was also given by posting a rezoning request notice 
on the subject property;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Winterville Town Council finds that the proposed rezoning is in compliance with 
the Town of Winterville’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of Winterville, North 
Carolina that: 
 
 Section 1. The Town Of Winterville Zoning Ordinance, Official Zoning Map, is hereby amended 
by rezoning the following described track from R-6 District to Central Business District (CB): 
 
 E & S Homes, LLC, a 0.42 acre tract land located on the east side of Chapman Street, Tax Parcels 
04666 and 04665, and being more particularly described on the attached legal description provided 
below: 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 
REZONED FROM AR TO OI 

ACES FOR AUTISM 
WINTERVILLE TOWNSHIP, PITT, NC 

 
 Lying and being situate in Winterville Township, Pitt County, North Carolina and being more 
particularly described as follows: 
 

Beginning at a point on the eastern right-of-way of Chapman Street, said point being the southwestern 

corner of the Joey Lee Joyner and brother, Michael Wayne Joyner Property as described in Deed Book 

3248, Page 535 of the Pitt County Register of Deeds. From the above described beginning, so located, 

running thence as follows: 

13



 Ordinance No: 19-O-121 

 Page 2 of 2 

 

Leaving the eastern right-of-way of Chapman Street, S 86°30’00” E 166.29’, thence S 03°14’32” W 

109.90’, thence N 86°06’28” W 71.60’, thence N 86°47’30” W 96.26’ to an  existing iron stake on the 

eastern right-of-way of Chapman Street, thence with the eastern right-of-way of Chapman Street, N 

04°03'22" E 109.90’ to the point of beginning containing 0.421 acre. 

 
End of Legal Description 

 
 
Section 2. This action shall be shown on the Official Zoning Map. 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 
 
 
 
Adopted this 9th day of December, 2019. 
 
 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

14



TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 
PUBLIC COMMENT APPLICATION 

 

 

 

Description of the item(s) to be presented to the Town Council Members. Please be specific. 

 

Name(s) of Speaker(s): 

(1)______________________________________________________________________________________ 

(2)______________________________________________________________________________________ 

(3)______________________________________________________________________________________ 

My signature below acknowledges that I have read the Town of Winterville Public Comment Policy.  
I agree that as applicant, the speaker(s) named above shall adhere to the Public Comment Policy of the 
Town of Winterville. 
 

___________________________________________________________________ 
Signature 

Name of Applicant:______________________________________  Date:________________ 

Address:_______________________________________________  Phone:_______________ 

Town Council Meeting Date Requesting to Provide Comment: ___________________________________ 

 

15



 

 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: December 9, 2019 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Council Meeting Minutes. 

Action Requested: Approval of Minutes. 

Attachment: Draft Minutes of the Council Meeting listed below. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 11/27/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 12/2/2019  FD  TM 12/5/2019  Final tlp – 12/5/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

 

Approval of the following set of Council Meeting Minutes: 

 November 12, 2019 Regular Council meeting. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Approval of Minutes. 

 

16



 

Page 1 of 12 

 
 

Winterville Town Council 
November 12, 2019 – 7:00 PM 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Regular Meeting on the above date at 7:00 PM in the Town Hall 
Assembly Room, with Mayor Pro Tem Mark Smith presiding. The following were present: 

 
Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor (absent due to illness) 

Mark Smith, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Ricky Hines, Councilman 
Tony Moore, Councilman 

Johnny Moye, Councilman 
Veronica Roberson Councilwoman 

Keen Lassiter, Town Attorney 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 
Ryan Willhite, Police Chief 

David Moore, Fire Chief 
Travis Welborn, Public Works Director 

Robert Sutton, Electric Director 
Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

Evan Johnston, Parks and Recreation Director 
Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Pro Tem Smith called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION: Councilwoman Roberson gave the Invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Pro Tem Smith led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Pro Tem Smith welcomed the public. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Town Manager Parker noted the addition of a Closed Session to the Agenda. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Hines and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve the amended 
agenda. The motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
Mahmoud Atiyha Property (Parcel 85713) - Annexation - Planning Director Jones gave the following 
presentation: 
 

17



 

Page 2 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

18



 

Page 3 of 12 

 

 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith declared the public hearing open, asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of 
the annexation request. No one spoke in favor of the annexation. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the annexation request. No 
one spoke in opposition of the annexation. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is 
the Board’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve the 
annexation of the Mahmoud Atiyha Property (Parcel 85713). Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Janet Hare and Joan Neitz Property – Rezoning Request - Planning Director Jones gave the following 
presentation: 
 

 
 

19



 

Page 4 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

20



 

Page 5 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

21



 

Page 6 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

22



 

Page 7 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

23



 

Page 8 of 12 

 
 

 
 
Council had general questions for Planning Director Jones. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith declared the public hearing open, asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of 
the plan. 
 
Lynwood Stroud, Engineer for the developer, spoke about the conditions of the quality of the proposed 
development. Rocky Russell, developer, spoke about the development of the duplex homes, other 
requirements, agreements, and traffic issues. Council directed some questions to Mr. Russell and staff. 
Katy Hagan Moore spoke with an avid interest from the medical community need for this type 
development. She also read a letter from Ms. Janet Hare, property owner. 
 
Doug Kilian spoke about the proposal following the conditions of the new Comprehensive Plan guidelines. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the plan. Kevin Little, 
representing the Little families, prefer larger single-family homes. Graydon Tripp, owes land in area, 
prefer single-family homes with larger lots. Judy Bowen, lives on Davenport Farm Road, prefers single-
family homes and concern for traffic. 

24



 

Page 9 of 12 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is 
the Board’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Moye to deny the rezoning 
request for the Janet Hare and Joan Neitz Property. The motion carried 3-2, Mayor Pro Tem Smith, 
Councilman Moye and Councilman Moore voted in favor. Councilwoman Roberson and 
Councilman Hines opposed. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Mayor Pro Tem Smith read the Public Comment Policy. 
 
1. Debbie Avery, Winterville Chamber – Brunch Bill 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items included in the Consent Agenda: 
 
1. Approval of the following set of Council Meeting Minutes: 

 October 14, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

2. Schedule Public Hearing for E & S Homes – Rezoning Request. 

3. Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of Annexation - Brookfield, Section 4, Phase 2. 

4. Resolution Designation of Applicants Agent. 

5. Budget Amendment: 2019-2020-2. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve the 
consent agenda. The motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
Nobel Canal Bank Stabilization – Investigation of opportunities and funding sources. Assistant Town 
Manager Williams gave a presentation summarizing the options contacted for possible funding sources. 
Asked Council for direction. Council directed questions to Assistant Town Manager Williams concerning 
options and possibilities of funding. Council commented on various issues relating to the problems on 
Nobel Canal. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is the 
Board’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Moye to make Nobel 
Canal Bank Stabilization from Mill Street to Chapman Street a priority in the 2020-2021 budget. 
The motion failed 2-3, Councilman Moye and Councilwoman Roberson voted in favor. Mayor Pro 
Tem Smith, Councilman Moore and Councilman Hines opposed. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to apply for the 
NCDENR, Division of Water Resources, Water Resource Project Development Program grant. The 
motion carried 4-1, Councilman Moore, Councilwoman Roberson, Councilman Moye, and Mayor 
Pro Tem Smith voted in favor. Councilman Hines opposed. 
 
  

25



 

Page 10 of 12 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Proposed Ordinance for Reconsideration of Brunch Bill. Town Clerk Harvey presented the corrected 
Ordinance for discussion and consideration. 

 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson not to approve 
the Brunch Bill Ordinance. 
 
All members of Council made comments relative to the Brunch Bill. 
 

26



 

Page 11 of 12 

The motion failed 2-3, Councilman Moore and Councilwoman Roberson voted in favor. Mayor 
Pro Tem Smith, Councilman Moye and Councilman Hines opposed. 
 
Council made additional comments relative to the Brunch Bill. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Hines to approve the Brunch Bill Ordinance to allow alcohol sales 
beginning at 10:00 am on Sundays. 
 
Discussion followed relative to the time according to the statue and discussions of the requested time. 
Councilman Hines changed his motion as follows. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Hines and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve Brunch Bill 
Ordinance to allow alcohol sales beginning at 11:00 am on Sundays. The motion carried 3-2, 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith, Councilman Moye and Councilman Hines voted in favor. Councilman 
Moore and Councilwoman Roberson opposed. 
 
OTHER AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
None 
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS: 
 
Councilman Hines mentioned need for Council training. Town Manager Parker will get back with Council 
on different types and kinds available. 
 
REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
 
1. Assistant Manager Williams updated on projects currently underway:  
 

 Minimum Housing/Code Enforcement (TLP) 
 Tar Road Widening Project – Electric Engineering/Relocation (RS) 
 New Electric Territory Engineering/Installation (RS) 
 Fork Swamp Greenway Project (EJ) 
 Multi-Purpose Building Site Plan (EJ) 
 Winterville Market/Town Common Plan (BW) 
 Chapman Street Culvert - Nobel Canal Drainage Basin Study (TW) 
 2018 Sewer Rehab (TW) 
 Church Street Pump Station Rehabilitation (TW) 

 
REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR, AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN MANAGER: 
 
Attorney Lassiter: Reminder of closed session to follow. 
 
Councilman Moore: Thanks to all for the Veterans Day event and those that helped. 
 
Councilwoman Roberson: Suddenlink wires on Boyd Street need attention. Thanks for the citizens for 
reelection. 
 
Councilman Hines: Thanks to citizens for reelection and to all our Veterans. 
 
Councilman Moye: Asked about letter to NCDOT concerning stakes, owners can remove. Thanks to 
candidates and those reelected. 
 

27



 

Page 12 of 12 

Mayor Pro-Tem Smith: Congratulations to reelected officials and the Ruritan Club for the Veterans 
Day event. 
 
Manager Parker: Thanks to returning Council and the Halloween event and the Park dedications. Thanks 
for the opportunity to attend the largest ICMA conference. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 
1. Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, November 18th @ 7:00 pm in THAR. 
2. Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, November 19th @ 7:00 pm in THAR. 
3. Christmas Market, Parade, Tree Lighting, and Council Reception: Saturday, November 23rd from 

1:00 pm – 8:00 pm. 
4. Thanksgiving Holidays: Thursday, November 28th and Friday, November 29th, Town Offices Closed. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Hines Councilman to adjourn into Closed 
Session. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:23 pm. 
 

CLOSED SESSION: NCGS § 143-318.11. (a) (3): 
To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the 
attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby 
acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing 
herein shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open 
merely because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public 
body may consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of 
a claim, judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. If the public body has 
approved or considered a settlement, other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a 
hospital, in closed session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported to the public body and 
entered into its minutes as soon as possible within a reasonable time after the settlement is 
concluded. (Update on a Legal Matter). 

 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Moore to adjourn 
Closed Session. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Hines and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to return to open 
session. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
ADJOURN: Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Hines to 
adjourn regular meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:45 pm. 
 
 
 Adopted this the 9th day of December, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

28



 

 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: December 9, 2019 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: 2020 Regular Meeting Calendar and FY 2020-2021 Budget Calendar. 

Action Requested: Approval of Calendars. 

Attachment: Draft Calendars. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 11/27/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 12/2/2019  FD  TM 12/5/2019  Final tlp – 12/5/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

 

The following calendars have been included for Council’s review and approval: 

 2020 Council Regular Meeting Calendar, and 

 FY 2020 - 2021 Budget Calendar. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Approval of Calendars. 

 

29



 

Adopted by Council – 12/9/2019 

TOWN COUNCIL 
2020 MEETING CALENDAR 

 

 

DATE DESCRIPTION TIME LOCATION 

Monday, January 13, 2020 
 

Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, February 10, 2020 
 

Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, March 9, 2020 
 

Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, April 13, 2020 
 

Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, May 11, 2020 
 

Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, June 8, 2020 
 

Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, July 13, 2020 
 

NO MEETING NA NA 

Monday, August 10, 2020 
 

Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, September 14, 2020 
 

Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, October 12, 2020 
 

Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, November 9, 2020 
 

Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, December 14, 2020 
 

Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

 

THAR: Town Hall Assembly Room 

2571 Railroad Street 
Winterville, NC 28590 

30



 

Approved by Council - 12/9/2019 
Please NOTE the times of the meetings vary. 

TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 
FY 2020-2021 

BUDGET CALENDAR 
 

 

 

DATE DESCRIPTION TIME LOCATION 

Monday, January 27, 2020 Town Council Retreat/Budget 
Update/Establishment of 
2020-2021 Priorities 

5:30 pm DEPOT 

Monday, February 24, 2020 Distribution of Budget Worksheets 
to Management Team 

NA TMGR OFFICE 

Friday, March 27, 2020 Management Team 
Recommendations Due 

NA TMGR OFFICE 

Monday, April 27, 2020 Town Council & Manager Progress 
Meeting 

5:30 pm THECR 

May 11-15, 2020 Manager Review with Management 
Team  

NA TMGR OFFICE 

Thursday, May 22, 2020 Hand delivery of the 
Recommended Budget 

NA NA 

Tuesday, May 26, 2020 Town Council Budget Work 
Sessions 

6:00 pm DEPOT 

Wednesday, May 26, 2020 Town Council Budget Work 
Sessions 

6:00 pm DEPOT 

Monday, June 1, 2020 Public Hearing 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, June 8, 2020 Adoption of the FY 2020-2021 
Budget Ordinance 

7:00 pm THAR 

Wednesday, July 1, 2020 Fiscal Year Begins NA NA 
 

THAR: 
Town Hall Assembly Room 
2571 Railroad Street 
Winterville, NC 28590 

THECR: 
Executive Conference Room 
2571 Railroad Street 
Winterville, NC 28590 

WCR: 
Winterville Community Room 
2571 Railroad Street 
Winterville, NC 28590 

DEPOT: 
Winterville Train Depot 
217 Worthington Street 
Winterville, NC 28590 

31



 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: December 9, 2019 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Brookfield, Section 4, Phase 2 – Annexation. 

Action Requested: Schedule Public Hearing on Monday, January 13, 2019. 

Attachments: Certification of Sufficiency, Annexation Petition, Annexation Map, Legal Description. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 11/25/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 12/2/2019  FD  TM 12/05/2019  Final tlp 12/05/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

The property owner of a portion of Parcel 25766 (Brookfield, Section 4, Phase 2) is applying for annexation 
into the Town limits. 

 

Brookfield, Section 4, Phase 2: 

Location: Laurie Ellis Road west of its intersection with Old Tar Road. 

Size: 12.535 Acres. 

Zoned: R-10 CUD. 

 

Annexation Process: 

1st Council Meeting: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of the Annexation (11/12/19). 

2nd Council Meeting: Schedule a Public Hearing for the Annexation (12/9/19). 

3rd Council Meeting: Hold Public Hearing on the Annexation (1/13/20). 

Budgetary Impact: NA 

Recommendation: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency. 

 

32



33



34



35



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO BE 
ANNEXED INTO THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 

BROOKFIELD, SECTION 4, PHASE 2 
WINTERVILLE TOWNSHIP, PITT, NC 

OCTOBER 17, 2019 
 
 

Beginning at a point on the northern right-of-way o NCSR 1713 (Laurie Ellis Road), said 
point being the southeastern corner of the Town of Winterville Property as described in 
Deed Book 2803, Page 192 of the Pitt County Register of Deeds. From the above 
described beginning, so located, running thence as follows: 
 
Leaving the northern right-of-way of NCSR 1713 (Laurie Ellis Road), N 07°52'51" E 
197.59’, thence S 87°05'39" E 1,088.91’, thence N 09°55'25" E 128.00’, thence  
S 51°49'02" E 182.02’, thence S 34°40'07" W 26.83’, thence S 55°19'53" E 60.00’, thence 
S 47°54'15" E 134.55’, thence S 42°05'45" W 186.80’, thence S 32°12'47" E 246.81’ to a 
point on the southern right-of-way of NCSR 1713 (Laurie Ellis Road), thence with the 
southern right-of-way of NCSR 1713 (Laurie Ellis Road), S 81°21'39" W 56.34’,  
S 84°19'25" W 51.53’, S 87°18'38" W 51.55’, N 89°45'12" W 51.50’, N 86°51'11" W 51.56’, 
N 83°37'20" W 51.68’, N 80°21'59" W 51.62’, N 77°27'14" W 51.09’, N 76°03'57" W 50.54’ 
and N 75°12'04" W 998.80’, thence crossing the right-of-way of NCSR 1713 (Laurie Ellis 
Road), N 07°52'51" E 60.46’ to the point of beginning containing 12.535 acres and being a 
portion of the property described in Deed Book 3573, Page 522 of the Pitt County Register 
of Deeds. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y:\WORD-DOC\LEGAL DESCRIPTION\ANNEXATION\Brookfield, Section 4, Phase 2 - 16-150.docx  

 

36



 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: December 9, 2019 

Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Budget Amendment 2019-2020-3. 

Action Requested: Approve the Budget Amendment. 

Attachments: Budget Amendment 19-20-3. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director Date: 12/2/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 12/3/2019  FD  TM 12/05/2019  Final tlp – 12/05/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

This is the third budget amendment for the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year. 

This amendment addresses four items. 

The first item address funds needed to cover the losses of a totaled police vehicle. The insurance company 

covered all but $10,000 of the value of a new vehicle. In order to replace the vehicle we needed the 

additional funds to make the purchase. 

The second item address the need to purchase departmental IT equipment. The funding for this equipment 

is covered by funds received from the State Asset Forfeiture Program and have been reserved by State 

Statute for the Police Department. The appropriation is in the amount of $3,425.00 

The third item address overtime and personnel cost needed for the Fire Department Grant Fund. Much of 

this should be refunded by the grant; however, the original budget did not cover overtime or longevity. Once 

we obtain specific numbers from the FEMA we will bring that back to the council. This is in the amount of 

$19,000.00 

The fourth item address the need to carry over a PO from last year. The Powell Bill was supposed to have 

three POs carried over from last year that were missed. We normally cover these with the first budget 

amendment of the year, but these were missed. This is the amount of $9,200.00. 

Budgetary Impact: The total budget amendment is $60,625.00. 

Recommendation: Approve the Budget Amendment. 

 

37



 

SECTION 1. Revenues are to be changed as follows:

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Account Fund Increase Decrease

Fund Balance Contribution 10 3831 General Fund 32,425$      

Fund Balance Contribution 16 3831 Powell Bill Fund 9,200$         

Contribution from General Fund 18 3400 Fire Grant Fund 19,000$      

Total 60,625$      -$            

SECTION 2. Appropriations are to be changed as follows:

  

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Account Department Fund Increase Decrease

Contribution to Fire Grant Fund 1041950000 9108 Non-Departmental General 19,000$      

Capital Outlay 1043431000 7150 Police General 10,000$      

Asset Forfeiture 1043431000 4263 Police General 3,425$         

Engineering 1645451000 4232 Powell Bill 9,200$         

Overtime 1843432000 4121 Positions Grant Fire Grant Fund 15,000$      

Longevity 1843432000 4122 Positions Grant Fire Grant Fund 1,100$         

FICA 1843432000 4126 Positions Grant Fire Grant Fund 1,000$         

Retirement 1818432000 4130 Positions Grant Fire Grant Fund 1,200$         

401K 1818432000 4170 Positions Grant Fire Grant Fund 700$            

Total 60,625$      -$            

Adopted the 9th day of December 2019.

Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

38



 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: December 9, 2019 

Presenter: Ben Williams, Assistant Town 
Manager 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Nobel Canal Bank Stabilization – NCDENR DWR Grant Application. 

Action Requested: Adoption of Authorizing Resolution. 

Attachments: Authorizing Resolution. 

Prepared By: Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager Date: 11/25/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 12/2/2019  FD  TM 12/05/2019  Final tlp – 12/05/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

Per Council’s direction from the November 12, 2019 meeting staff is presenting a resolution authorizing the 

filing of an application for funding through the NCDENR – Division of Water Resources – Water Resource 

Project Development Program. The proposed construction project with an estimated total cost of $180,000, 

will stabilize eroded areas of the banks of Nobel Canal downstream of Mills Street. If awarded the grant, the 

Town will be responsible for providing a 50% match of the total cost. 

Budgetary Impact: Approx. $90,000 (if approved for grant covering 50% of total project cost). 

Recommendation: Approval of Resolution to submit grant application. 

 

39



 Resolution No. 19-R-121 

 
NCDENR Division of Water Resources 

Water Resources Project Development Grant 
Resolution 

 
WHEREAS, the Winterville Town Council desires to sponsor Nobel Canal Stream Bank Stabilization in 
order to reduce erosion and potential impacts to existing structures. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
1) The Council requests the State of North Carolina to provide financial assistance to Town of Winterville 

for Nobel Canal Stream Bank Stabilization in the amount of $90,000 or 50% of project construction 
cost, whichever is the lesser amount; 

 
2) The Council assumes full obligation for payment of the balance of project costs; 
 
3) The Council will obtain all necessary State and Federal permits; 
 
4) The Council will comply with all applicable laws governing the award of contracts and the expenditure 

of public funds by local governments. 
 
5) The Council will supervise construction of the project to assure compliance with permit conditions and 

to assure safe and proper construction according to approved plans and specifications; 
 
6) The Council will obtain suitable spoil disposal areas as needed and all other easements or rights-of-

way that may be necessary for the construction and operation of the project without cost or obligation 
to the State; 

 
7) The Council will assure that the project is open for use by the public on an equal basis with 

no restrictions; 
 
8) The Council will hold the State harmless from any damages that may result from the 

construction, operation and maintenance of the project; 
 
9) The Council accepts responsibility for the operation and maintenance of the completed 

project. 
 
 

Adopted by the Town Council this 9th day of December, 2019. 
 
 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

40



 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: December 9, 2019 

Presenter: Ben Williams, Assistant Town 
Manager 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation. 

Action Requested: Adoption of Resolution Accepting Loan Offer. 

Attachments: Resolution of Acceptance. 

Prepared By: Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager Date: 11/25/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 12/2/2019  FD  TM 12/05/2019  Final tlp – 12/05/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

 

In 2018, the Town applied for funding assistance for collection system rehabilitation. In January 2015, the 

NC Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) Division of Water Infrastructure (DWI) reviewed the 

funding application and approved the Town of Winterville for loan assistance from the Clean Water State 

Revolving Fund (CWSRF) in the amount of $3,532,000 with $500,000 in principal forgiveness.  

The estimated loan amount for the project is $3,032,200, for a term of twenty (20) years with an interest rate 

of 0%. 

Budgetary Impact: Repayment of loan with annual installments over twenty (20) years upon project 

completion. 

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution Accepting Loan Offer. 

 

41



 Resolution No. 19-R-122 

RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Clean Water Revolving Loan and Grant Act of 1987 has authorized the 
making of loans and grants to aid eligible units of government in financing the cost of construction 
of wastewater treatment works, wastewater collection systems, and water supply systems, water 
conservation projects, and 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources has offered a State 
Revolving Loan in the amount of $3,532,200 for the construction of sanitary sewer collection 
system rehabilitation, and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Winterville (Applicant) intends to construct said project in accordance with the 
approved plans and specifications, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE: 

That the Town of Winterville does hereby accept the State Revolving Loan offer of $3,532,200. 

That the Town of Winterville does hereby give assurance to the North Carolina Department of 
Environment and Natural Resources that all items specified in the loan offer, Section II 
Assurances will be adhered to. 

That Terri L. Parker, Town Manager, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed 
to furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such 
application or the project; to make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other 
documents as may be required in connection with the application. 

That the Town of Winterville has substantially complied or will substantially comply with all 
Federal, State, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances applicable to the project and to 
Federal and State grants and loans pertaining thereto. 

Adopted by the Town Council this the 9th day of December, 2019. 

 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 
 
CERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER 
 
The undersigned duly qualified and Clerk of the Town of Winterville does hereby certify: That the 
above/attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution authorizing the filing of an 
application with the State of North Carolina, as regularly adopted at a legally convened meeting of the 
Town Council duly held on the 9th day of December, 2019; and, further, that such resolution has been 
fully recorded in the journal of proceedings and records in my office. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 9th day of December, 2019. 
 
  
(Signature of Recording Officer) 
 
Town Clerk  
(Title of Recording Officer) 

42



 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: December 9, 2019 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

 

Item Section: New Business 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Pedro Balderas Trust – Final Plat. 

Action Requested: Approval of Final Plat.  

Attachments: Final Plat. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 11/25/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC        FD  TM 12/05/2019  Final tlp 12/05/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

Pedro Balderas Trust – Final Plat: 

 

Location: Old Tar Road south of its intersection with Laurie Ellis Road. 

 

Parcel Number: 07032 

 

Site Data: 1 Lot, 1 Acre 

 

Zoning District: AR 

 

 Planning and Zoning Board unanimously recommended approval at the 11/18/2019 meeting. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Approval of Final Plat. 

 

43



44



 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: December 9, 2019 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

 

Item Section: New Business 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Comprehensive Land Use Plan – Training Session. 

Action Requested: Consider Holding Training Session on one of the Proposed Dates. 

Attachments: NA. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 11/25/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 12/2/2019  FD  TM 12/05/2019  Final tlp – 12/05/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

As part of the development of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan, the Stewart team will conduct a one ½ 

day training session for Town Staff and Town Council. This training will be geared toward understanding the 

role of the Plan in regards to future development proposals and prioritizing the goals of the Town. We will 

also discuss the updates needed to the Zoning Ordinance as a result of the adoption of the Plan. 

 

Potential dates for the training session are January 30, February 4, or February 6. The session would be 

approximately from 9 am to 12 pm. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Consider Holding Training Session. 

 

45



 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: December 9, 2019 

Presenter: Robert Sutton, Electric Utilities 
Director 

 

Item Section: New Business 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Town of Winterville District 1A Electric Territory Expansion Design and Engineering Contract 

Action Requested: Award Pike Engineering an electric engineering contract for $103,000 as detailed in the 
attached Engineering Estimate and Scope of Work. 

Attachments: Engineering Budget Table with detailed Scope of Work and Values Spreadsheet 

Prepared By: Robert Sutton, Electric Utility Director Date: 11/27/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 12/2/2019  FD  TM 12/05/2019  Final tlp – 12/05/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

During the October, 2019 Council Meeting, Town staff was directed to enter contract negotiations with Pike 

Engineering for final design, project specification development and required construction administration for 

electric service of areas near Worthington and Laurie Ellis Roads from Old Tar Road to Fork Swamp. This 

area is part of the new electric service territory the Town received in the Winterville/GUC Service Area 

Agreement and was further Pike identified as District 1A during Pike Engineering’s presentation at the 

October Council Meeting. 

Staff has completed negotiations and is requesting action by Council in regards to an Electric Engineering 

Contract with Pike Electric. 

Budgetary Impact: The FYE 19 Budget obligated sufficient funding for the needed engineering. 

Recommendation: Approval of engineering contract with Pike Engineering for an amount not to exceed 
$103,000.00. 

 

46



Town of Winterville

Area 1A

New Territory Upgrades

1 2 3 4 5

Professional Engineer 5 5 15 5 5 35

Project Manager 5 5 20 5 5 40

Project Engineer 10 10 40 10 40 110

Field Engineer 25 10 200 20 100 355

Engineering Tech 25 5 150 20 200

CAD Tech 20 20 40 80

Administrative Assistant 10 80 50 140

Total Estimated Man-Hours 100 35 525 150 150 960

Subtotal - Labor Expenses $9,275.00 $4,225.00 $49,050.00 $12,600.00 $17,100.00 $92,250.00

Subtotal - Other Expenses (Meals, 

Mileage, Printing, Telephone, Etc.) $750.00 $500.00 $2,000.00 $5,000.00 $2,500.00 $10,750.00

Subtotal - Labor & Expenses $10,025.00 $4,725.00 $51,050.00 $17,600.00 $19,600.00 $103,000.00

Scope of Work

Prepare preliminary plan for system upgrades.

Confirm preliminary design with Town staff.

Determine preliminary construction cost for Area 1A

Identify routes, materials and field staking.

Provide construction administration, as needed.

Total: $103,000.00

$19,600.00
Task 5                                                     

Construction Administration

Task 2                                

Preliminary Construction Costs

Provide staking sheets and necessary information for potential bidders.

Receive and evaluate bids.

Coordinate with the Town to advertise for construction and material bids.

$10,025.00

$4,725.00

$51,050.00
Task 3                                                     

Field Engineering Staking

$17,600.00
Task 4                                                         

Bid Documents and 

Administration

Task 1                                  

Preliminary Design

Provide Recommendation to the Town.

                                    Engineering Budget

Personnel
Tasks

TOTALS

Estimated consulting engineering services costs have been separated into the following task numbers with general task work 

descriptions:

47



APPENDIX A 
 

REQUEST FOR SERVICES 

 
This REQUEST FOR SERVICES is entered into as of the         day of                       , 20   , by and between 

Pike Engineering, LLC (f/k/a UC Synergetic, LLC) (“Company”) and the Town of Winterville (“Client”), is 

issued pursuant to that certain Master Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) by and between Company and Client 

dated as of September 13, 2017. Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meaning given to them 

in the Agreement.  This Request for Services is entered into by the parties hereto to stipulate the scope of Services to 

be provided by Company to Client and the related pricing and other additional terms. 

 
I.           Scope of Services: 

 
Company shall perform the following Services for Client: 

  Overhead and  Underground Distribution design and  engineering services  for  Service Area 1A 
identified in the service area study. This Engineering project will be completed on an hourly not to 
exceed amount of $103,000.00 

 
II.          Schedule: 

     Begin work on approval of the Client. 

 
III.        Pricing/Compensation: 

     See Attachment A for hourly rate schedule by classification 

 
IV.        Information to be furnished to Company by Client: 

 
Client shall provide the following information to Company in connection with the Services: 

     Project scoping information. 

     Access to Engineering Manual and Specifications 

 
V.          Information to be furnished to Client by Company: 

 
Company shall provide the following information to Client in connection with the Services: 

  Completed design packages for each assigned work scope to include staking sheets and detailed 
estimate 

 
VI.        Designated Representatives: 

 
Company Designated Director:  Jordan Overbee, PE  

 

Company Designated Project Manager: John Palmiter, PE 

 
Client Designated Representative: Robert Sutton 

 
VII.       Additional Terms (if applicable): 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has caused this Request for Services to be signed by a duly 

authorized representative as of the date first set forth above. 
 

 
Pike Engineering, LLC                                                         Town of Winterville 

 
By:                                                                                           By:   

 

Name:                                                                                      Name:   
 

Title:                                                                                        Title”    
 

 

Page 1 of 1 
Pike-Winterville_9-13-17 MSA_RFS_12-2-19                                                                            (01C - Rev 6/12/13) 
CHAR2\1439161v2

48

BBass
Typewritten text
Byron L Bass

BBass
Typewritten text
Vice President

BBass
Typewritten text
  3rd

BBass
Typewritten text
December

BBass
Typewritten text
 19



 
 

2019-2020 Rates for Town of Winterville 
 

Reference Master Services Agreement between Pike Engineering and Town of Winterville dated 
September 13, 2017. 

 

Distribution Engineering & Design Rates 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

Labor Rates Include the Following Indirect Charges: 
•    Benefits and Overheads      •     Computer System Costs – Hardware & Software 

•     US Mail & Office Supplies    •     Facilities Costs including Telecommunications 

The following expenses will be billed at cost, without mark‐up: 
      Project Specific General or Administrative Direct Purchases 
      Outside services such as printing, reprographics, Fed Ex, etc 
      Reasonable & Customary Travel Expense such as hotel, mileage reimbursements per IRS guidelines, etc 
      Employee Meal Per Diem for local work billed at $45 per work day 

The following costs will be billed at cost plus 10% mark‐up: 
      Subcontractors 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

     

                  Classification 
Hourly Rates 
Straight Time Overtime 

Description Hourly Rate Overtime 
Professional Engineer $120.00  

Project Manager $100.00  

Senior Distribution Designer $85.00 $101.25 
Distribution Designer $75.00 $87.75 
Distribution Staking Technician $65.00 $74.25 
CAD/GIS Technician $50.00 $67.50 
Administrative Support $45.00 $60.75 

49



 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: December 9, 2019 

Presenter: Travis Welborn, Public Works 
Director 

 

Item Section: New Business 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: 2020 Street Improvements Project Engineering Contract. 

Action Requested: Approval of Contract.  

Attachments: Engineering Proposal. 

Prepared By: Travis Welborn, Public Works Director Date: 11/25/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 12/2/2019  FD        TM 12/05/2019  Final tlp – 12/05/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

Staff has prioritized several projects to complete with this year’s Powell Bill allotment. There are four (4) 

streets that staff will try to address with this project, including Roxie Court, Milton Drive, Corey Street, and 

Cedar Ridge Drive. Roxie Court and Milton Drive from Roxie Court to Vernon White Road will both be milled 

and resurfaced entirely. There will also be some storm drainage repairs on Milton Drive and Corey Street. 

Due to budget constraints, the work that was proposed for Cedar Ridge Drive in the 2019 Street 

Improvements Project was not able to be completed and was pushed back to this project. Staff requests to 

contract with Ark Consulting Group to generate plans and specifications. Ark is a local vendor who has also 

completed the engineering for the Town’s three previous street improvements project with great success as 

well as the Downtown Parking Improvements Project. 

Budgetary Impact: All engineering for this project will be paid for out of the Powell Bill account. The Powell 

Bill fund has sufficient funds to cover the cost of the Engineering contract. 

Recommendation: Approval of Contract with Ark Consulting Group. 

 

50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62


	Agenda 12092019
	06-1-Councilman_Hines_Oath_2019
	06-2-Councilman_Moore_Oath_2019
	06-3-Councilwoman_Roberson_Oath_2019
	08-1-a-Abstract_E__S_Homes_Rezoningv2
	08-1-b-Application_E_&_S_Homes_Rezoning
	08-1-c-Map_E_&_S Homes_Rezoning_Revised
	08-1-d-Legal_Description_E_&S_Homes_Rezoning
	08-1-e-PH_Notice_E_&_S_Homes_Rezoning
	08-1-f-Address_Labels_E_&S_Homes_Rezoning
	08-1-g-Ordinance_19-O-121_E_&_S_Homes_Rezoning
	09-1-a-Comment-Glenn Johnson
	10-1-a-Abstract-Meeting Minutesv2
	10-1-b-Draft Regular Meeting Minutes 11122019
	10-2-a-Abstract - 2020 Calendarsv2
	10-2-b-Regular_Meeting_Calendar_2020_DRAFT
	10-2-c-Budget_Calendar_2020-2021_DRAFT
	10-3-a-Abstract_Brookfield_Section_4_Phase_2_Annexv2
	10-3-b-Cert_of_Suff_Brookfield_Section_4_Phase_2_exec
	10-3-c-Annex_Petition_Brookfield_Sec_4_Phase_2 
	10-3-d-Annex Map- Brookfield - Section 4, Phase 2 
	10-3-e-Legal_Description_Brookfield_Section_4_Phase_2
	10-4-a-Abstract-Budget Amendment 19-20-3v2
	10-4-b-Budget Amendment 2019-2020-3
	11-1-a-Agenda_Abstract_Nobel_Canal_Applicationv2
	11-1-b-Resolution_19-R-121_Nobel_Canal_App
	11-2-a-Abstract_NCDEQ_DWI_Loan_Offer_Acceptancev2
	11-2-b-Loan_Acceptance_Resolution 19-R-122
	12-1-a-Abstract_Pedro_Balderas_Final_Platv2
	12-1-b-Final_Plat_Pedro_Balderas_Turst_Subdivision
	12-2-a-Abstract_Comp_Plan_Training_Session_v2
	12-3-a-Abstract_Electric_District_1A_Territory_Expansion_Contractv2
	12-3-b-District 1A Eng Budget Scope of Work
	12-3-c-Request for Services 12 2 2019 - signed[1874]
	12-4-a-New-Abstract-Street Improvementsv2
	12-4-b-2019-11-22 - Engagement Letter

	Name of Applicant:  Dr. Glenn Johnson
	Date:  11/21/2019
	Address:  459 Williamston Drive, Winterville, NC 28590
	Phone: (252) 909-9222
	Meeting Date:  12/0/2019
	Description:  Consideration to Council for a planning development project.
	Speaker 1:  Dr. Glenn Johnson
	Speaker 2: 
	Speaker 3: 
	Signature:  Dr. Glenn Johnson, D.C.R.C.
	Print: 
	Save: 
	Submit: 


